L boo\540

From: Rhonda Malary <rhcndam@sg-law.us>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 11:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: yani@jetsetusa.com

Subject: Manager Name Correction in filing # L12000154080
Attachments: Sunbiz Print.pdf

Can we please have the name changed on the 2 Manager to be corrected to:

“Evguenia Jusakos” instead of Virginia E. Jusakos

RHONDA MALARY | STANTON & GASDICK, P. A.

Paralegal to Michael J. Gasdick

T: 407.423.5203 | F: 407.425.4105

rhondam@sg-law.us | www.sg-law.us TOO242TEES1LT
390 N. Orange Ave | Suite 260

Orlando, FL 32801

*PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS*

This communication (together with all artachments) may contain privileged or confidential information and its sender reserves and asserts all rights that may apply to it.
If you are nat the intended recipient or belicve that you have received this cemmunication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate or otherwise use
the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received this communication in error and delete the copy you received. [f you have not executed an
engagement letter with this firm, we do not represent you as your attorney and no duties are intended or created by this communication. Most legal rights have time
limits, and this e-mail does not constitute advice on the application of limitation periods unless otherwise so expressly stated. IRS CIRCULAR 230 Disclosure: Under
U.S. Treasury regulations, we are required to inform you that any advice contained in this e-mail or any attachment hereto is not intended to be used, and cannot be
used. to avoid penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code,



